

IN THE HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES

HOUSE BILL NO. 65, As Amended

BY STATE AFFAIRS COMMITTEE

AN ACT

RELATING TO FIREARMS; AMENDING SECTION 18-3314, IDAHO CODE, TO PROVIDE FOR THE OUT-OF-STATE PURCHASE OF FIREARMS BY RESIDENTS OF IDAHO, TO DELETE ARCHAIC VERBIAGE AND TO MAKE TECHNICAL CORRECTIONS; AND AMENDING SECTION 18-3315, IDAHO CODE, TO PROVIDE FOR THE PURCHASE OF FIREARMS IN IDAHO BY NONRESIDENTS, TO DELETE ARCHAIC VERBIAGE AND TO MAKE TECHNICAL CORRECTIONS.

Be It Enacted by the Legislature of the State of Idaho:

SECTION 1. That Section 18-3314, Idaho Code, be, and the same is hereby amended to read as follows:

18-3314. RESIDENT'S PURCHASE OF FIREARM ~~IN CONTIGUOUS~~ OUT-OF-STATE. Residents of the state of Idaho may purchase rifles and shotguns in a state ~~contiguous to~~ other than Idaho, provided that such residents conform to the applicable provisions of the federal ~~Ggun Ccontrol Aact~~ of 1968, and regulations thereunder, ~~as administered by the United States secretary of the treasury,~~ and provided further, that such residents conform to the provisions of law applicable to such a purchase in Idaho and in the ~~contiguous~~ state in which the purchase is made.

SECTION 2. That Section 18-3315, Idaho Code, be, and the same is hereby amended to read as follows:

18-3315. ~~RESIDENT OF CONTIGUOUS STATE~~ NONRESIDENT - PURCHASE OF FIREARM IN IDAHO. Residents of a state ~~contiguous to~~ other than the state of Idaho may purchase rifles and shotguns in Idaho, provided that such residents conform to the applicable provisions of the federal ~~Ggun Ccontrol Aact~~ of 1968, and regulations thereunder, ~~as administered by the United States secretary of the treasury,~~ and provided further, that such residents conform to the provisions of law applicable to such purchase in Idaho and in the state in which such persons reside.